

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/inge-beernaert (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Management Consulting
Financial Reporting
Auditing

Certifications

Beeedigd Gerechtsdeskundige
Erkend bemiddelaar in burgerlijke en handelszaken

Inge Beernaert

Bedrijfsrevisor - M&A - Erkend Bemiddelaar handelszaken
Antwerp Metropolitan Area

Summary

Experienced Partner with a demonstrated history of working in the financial services industry. Skilled in Audit, Corporate Finance, Internal Controls, Tax, Management and Mergers & Acquisitions (M&A). Strong entrepreneurship professional with a Economics focused in Tax and Finance from Katholieke Universiteit Leuven.

Experience

Bedrijfsrevisor Beernaert

Bedrijfsrevisor

February 1996 - Present (27 years 1 month)

Flanders, Belgium

Audit, M&A and strategic financial consulting for growing companies

BB3 Revisoren

Owner

December 1996 - 2016 (20 years)

Fortis Bank

Head of tax department

March 1996 - December 1996 (10 months)

Ministry of Finance

Tax Inspector

September 1994 - March 1996 (1 year 7 months)

Pricewaterhousecoopers

Audit Manager

September 1988 - August 1994 (6 years)

Education

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven

Master's degree, Applied Economics · (1984 - 1988)

Vlerick Business School

Strategy Formulation & Implementation · (2019 - 2020)

Universiteit Antwerpen

Postgraduaat Aansprakelijkheids- en verzekeringsrecht · (2019 - 2020)

UCLL Advanced business management

Postgraduaat, Bemiddeling in burgerlijke en handelszaken · (2020 - 2021)